
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


AUGUST 19 2014 7:00 PM ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of August 19, 2014. 


 


2.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 


 


3.  Tenure Appointment: 
a.   Katherine Goolden 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 


and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Katherine Goolden as an 
administrator on tenure in the administrative area of Director of Special Education, effective August 
21, 2014. 


 


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Board of Education Committee Assignments – E. Magin 
b. Superintendent’s Search Update: E Magin 
c. Good News: 
d. Other: 


 


5.  Administrative Reports: 
a. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update:  
b. Business Administrator’s Update: 
c. Superintendent’s Update:  


 


6.  Consent Agenda: 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes att. 6a 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of July 10, 2014. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2014. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of July 24, 2014. 


 


b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated July 14, 24 and  30, 2014 and August 7, and 11, 2014, and the Committee on 
Preschool Special Education dated July 14, and 17, 2014, and August 11, 2014, and instructs the 
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals 
identified by student number: 13018  12809  13371  IEP Amendments: 12168  13082  11273 
11223  13065 13374  12795  11597  12535  13193  13301   







2 
 


c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 
 


d. Board Appointments: 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions 
with stipends as stated for the 2014-15 school year, effective August 11, 2014 
1. Signature on Checks: Kathleen Krivitza, Jan McDorman, Henry Hann  
2. Authorize Budget Transfers Funds:  Henry Hann 
3. Determination of Student Residency on behalf of Board of Education: Henry Hann 
4. Hearing Official for participation in the Federal Child Nutrition Program: Henry Hann 


 
e. 2014 School Tax Warrant  


RESOLUTION 
Whereas the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters of North Rose - Wolcott  CSD to 
collect School Taxes at a sum not to exceed $ 9,037,155 (General Fund) and $97,000.00 (Wolcott 
Civic Free and Rose Free Libraries). 
                Be it Resolved that the tax warrant of the Board, duly signed, shall be affixed to the tax rolls 
authorizing the collection of said taxes to begin September 1, 2014 and end October 31, 2014, 
giving the tax warrant an effective period of 61 days, at the expiration of which time the tax 
collector shall make an accounting, in writing, to the Board of Education. 
                Be it Further Resolved that the delinquent tax penalties shall be fixed as follows: September 
1, 2014 – October 1, 2014 - No Penalty; October 2, 2014 – October 31, 2014 - 2% Penalty; After 
October 31, 2014-Unpaid taxes turned over to the County - 7% penalty (2% + 5% to be retained by 
the county). 
 


f. Authorization to Transfer Funds 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, amend the 2014-2015 budget by an increase of $1,250.00 to 
appropriations code 1910-400-05-0000, to be funded from the Insurance Reserve for the 
deductible on a settlement that the Board of Education authorized on March 11, 2014. 
 


g. Donation to the District 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, accepts a donation of $4,000.00, and that the 2014-15 budget be 
increased by $4,000.00, from Merry-Go-Round Playhouse, Inc., 17 William St, 2nd Fl, Auburn, 
NY  13021, to be used for Arts in Education programming through the general fund. 
 


h. Teachscape Training 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to complete the required NYS 
Teachscape Training and to be compensated from the Race To The Top Grant and other grants in 
the amount of $3,500.00 each: 
Melanie Stevenson  Scott Baker  Brian Read  Kristin De Feo 
 







3 
 


i. Committee on Special Education and Committee on Pre-School Special Education 
 Megan Paliotti, Director of Pupil Services, has recommended individuals to serve on the Committee 


on Special Education and Committee on Pre-School Special. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Melanie Stevenson to the Committee 
on Special Education and the Committee on Pre-School Education as Meeting Chair and 
Administrator: and, Be it further resolved  that the Board of Education approves the appointment of 
Melissa Phelps to the Committee on Special Education and the Committee on Pre-School Education 
as Meeting Chair and Administrator. 
 


j. Award External Diploma 
 Shamus Bender has completed all the requirements for the New York State External Diploma 


Program and it is recommended that he be awarded a high school diploma. 
 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, authorized the awarding of a New York State External Diploma to 
Shamus Bender on August 19, 2014. 
 


k. Personnel Items: 
1. 2014-15 Creation of Non-Instructional Positions 


RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary 
establish other positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified civil 
service positions effective July 1, 2014: 
Position       Classification  
1 - 1.0 FTE Teacher Aide (7 hrs. day)   non-competitive 
1 -    .7 FTE Teacher Aide (5 hrs. day)   non-competitive 


 


2. Termination of Employment – Bruce Bingham 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the termination of employment of Bruce 
Bingham as a Monitor, effective with the close of business on August 19, 2014. 


 


3. Letter of Resignation – Rebecca Christensen 
Senior Clerk/Typist Rebecca Christensen has submitted a letter of resignation. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Rebecca Christensen as a 
Senior Clerk/Typist effective August 1, 2014. 
 


4. Letter of Resignation – Patrick Palmisano 
Special Education teacher Patrick Palmisano has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Patrick Palmisano as a 
Special Education teacher, effective August 26, 2014. 
 


5. Letter of Resignation- Tracy Nichols 
Special Education teacher Tracy Nichols has submitted a letter of resignation. 







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Tracy Nichols as a Special 
Education teacher, effective August 31, 2014. 
 


6. Letter of Resignation – Ariel Denny 
English as a Second Language teacher, Ariel Denny has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Ariel Denny as a Teacher of 
English as a Second Language, effective August 14, 2014. 
 


7. Letter of Resignation – Heather Polacek 
Heather Polacek, a Food Service Helper, has submitted a letter of resignation in order to accept 
a position as a Teacher Aide. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Heather Polacek as a Food 
Service Helper effective September 2, 2014. 
 


8. Letter of Resignation – Teresa Palmer 
Mrs. Palmer has resigned her position as Teacher Aide in the Extended School Year Program. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Teresa Palmer as a 
Teacher Aide in the Extended School Year Program effective July 25, 2014. 
 


9. Rescind Letter of Resignation – Kimberly Premo 
Mark Mathews discussed with Ms. Premo his wish for her to return to the position of Teaching 
Assistant, and she has agreed to do so.  He has asked the Superintendent to recommend the 
Board rescind her letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law rescinds the letter of resignation from Kimberly Premo 
accepted by resolution at the June 24, 2014 meeting and reinstates Kimberly Premo to the three 
year probationary position of Teaching Assistant without loss of benefits or seniority. 
 


10. Permanent Appointment – Sarah Vanderlinde 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Sarah Vanderlinde for permanent appointment as a 
Teacher Aide. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Sarah 
Vanderlinde as a Teacher Aide, effective September 8, 2014. 
 


11. Appoint Mentor Teacher 
Mentor Teachers provide one-on-one mentoring for untenured teachers.  This complies with 
New York State mandates. The position is funded by the 21st Century grant. 







5 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Amy L. Johnson as 
Mentor Teacher at $35.00/hr. up to $5,000 for the 2014-2015 school year. 
 


12. Appoint Elementary Teacher – Megan Lown 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Megan Lown to fill the fifth grade teaching position left 
vacant when Betsy Smith moved to teach 8th grade Math. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Megan Lown, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Elementary  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step A, $40,000 
 


13. Appoint Librarian – Olivia Schauf 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Olivia Schauf to fill the Library position vacated by the 
retirement of Priscilla DeBan. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Olivia Schauf, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Library Media Specialist 
Tenure Area:  School Media Specialist (Library) 
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step A, $40,000 
 


14. Appoint Elementary Teacher – Bethany Meyer 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Ms. Meyer to fill a 6th grade position left vacant by Bill 
Bona, who is moving to the Alternative Learning Center. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Bethany Meyer, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Elementary  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step A, $40,000 
 


15. Appoint Elementary [Universal Pre K] Teacher – Allison Thompson 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Thompson to fill one of the newly created 
Universal Pre K teaching positions. 
 


  







6 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Allison Thompson, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  ECE Birth - 2 
Tenure Area:  Elementary Education  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step A, $40,000 
 


16. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Amy Quonce 
Jennifer Hayden and Kathy Goolden are pleased to recommend Ms. Quonce to a Special 
Education position left vacant as a result of Ann Smith transferring to the Middle School. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Amy Quonce, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  SWD Birth - 2 
Tenure Area:  Special Education  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step D, $41,564 
 


17. Appoint Elementary [Universal PreK] Teacher – Tami Farnsworth 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Farnsworth to one of the newly created UPK 
teacher positions. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Tami Farnsworth, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  ECE Birth - 2 
Tenure Area:  Elementary Education  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step A, $40,000 
 


18. Appoint Special Education Teachers: Jessica Burgess and Ashley Gerstner 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend two individuals to fill vacant Special Education 
teaching positions in the Middle School:  Jessica Burgess to fill the position previously held by 
Tracy Nichols and Ashley Gerstner to fill the position previously held by Patrick Palmisano. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the two year probationary appointment of 
Jessica Burgess, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  SWD Gr. 5-9 
Tenure Area:  Special Education  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2016 
Salary: Step F $43,256 







7 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Ashley Gerstner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  SWD Gr. 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Special Education  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step A $40,000 
 


19. Appoint School Nurse – Kelly Smart 
Jennifer Hayden and Megan Paliotti are pleased to recommend Kelly Smart as a School Nurse to 
fill the vacancy created by the retirement of Peggy Wilson. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education and Civil Service Laws, approves the 26 week probationary 
appointment of Kelly Smart conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
NYS License: Registered Professional Nurse   
Probationary Period: August 27 – February 25, 2015 
Salary: Step F, $33,294 
 


20. Appoint Clerk/Typist- Kristina Lewis 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Kristina Lewis as a Clerk/Typist in the High School main 
office to fill the position left vacant by the retirement of Kathy Topping. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Kristina Lewis as a Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hrs./day, 12 mo./yr, $10.50/hr. for a 
total estimated annual salary of $20,554, effective August 25, 2014. 
 


21. Appoint Teacher Aides 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend three individuals to fill Teacher Aide positions at the 
North Rose - Wolcott Elementary building. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Colin Nash as a Teacher aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10 months/yr., $10.32/hr. for a 
total estimated annual salary of $13,798 effective September 3, 2014. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Christie Edmondson as a Teacher aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs. /day, 10 months/yr., 
$9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $13,036 effective September 3, 2014. 
 







8 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Heather Polacek as a Teacher aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10 months/yr., $9.75/hr. for 
a total estimated annual salary of $13,036 effective September 3, 2014. 
 


22. Appoint Cleaner – Craig Trine 
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Mr. Trine to fill a cleaner position left vacant by the 
resignation of Nicolas Aman. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Craig Trine as a Cleaner conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 12 mo./yr., 8 hrs./day, $9.75/hr., for a total 
estimated annual salary of $20,358 prorated to a start date of August 20, 2014. 
 


23. Summer ESCAPE/After the Bell & Extended School Day Personnel  
There are corrections to the resolution to appoint staff for programs funded by the 21st Century 
Grant.  Some individuals worked prior to the program start date of July 14, and will work past 
the end date of August 15.   The original resolution did not authorize payment for work 
performed outside of the program dates. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work in the 
Summer Escape Enrichment Program effective July 1, 2014 – September 1, 2014 at the 
following rates: certified Teachers is $27.00/hr, certified Teaching Assistants is $13.00/hr. and 
Teacher Aides is $10.00 hr.  
Staff   Staff   Staff   Staff   
Jacob Bailey  Sunny Besaw  Laurie Crippen  Jerry DeCausemaker  
Rebecca Ellis  Amy S. Johnson Pat Palmisano Kim Premo 
Eric Thompson Jon Topping Sandy Wilson  
 


24. Appoint Summer Food Service Personnel 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to provide food 
services for 2014 summer school programs from July 14 – August 15, 2014             
Staff    Position   Hrs./ Day        $/Hour   
Mary Swarthout Food Service Helper            3.75 $ 9.75 
Sandra Beach Sub Food Service Helper $11.31 
 


25. Summer Curriculum Writing 
Melanie Stevenson is recommending that newly appointed teachers participate in curriculum 
writing workshops to prepare them for their new job responsibilities.  
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in 
curriculum writing workshops in July-August 2014 at $25.00/hr.: 
Wendy Hawkinson   Megan Lown  Tami Farnsworth Amy Quonce  
Allison Thompson  Ashley Gerstner  Bethany Meyer  Adam Bishop 
Kathryn Hall 







9 
 


26. Summer Interpreter 
Megan Paliotti is recommending that a newly appointed teacher provide interpretation 
services-for non-English speaking parents and documents to speed registration of incoming 
students. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves Amy Quonce as an Interpreter during the 
month of August 2015 a $25.00/hr. 
 


27. Summer ESCAPE, Enrichment and After the Bell Personnel Appointments 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work in the 
Summer Escape, Enrichment Program and in the After the Bell Programs from July 1 – August 
15, 2014: 
Staff    Position    $/Hour   
Cindy Salow  Teacher   $27.00 
Heidi Rothfuss  Teacher   $27.00 
Paul Maring  Teacher   $27.00 
Amy Wilson  Program Aide   $10.00 
Vicki Krul   Clerical Support  $15.00  
 


28. Appoint Special Education Summer School Staff 
Kathy Goolden is recommending the following individuals to staff the Special Education 
Summer School Program. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for 
Special Education Summer School, from July 7-August 15, 2014. 
Name Position Salary  
Kathleen Pentycofe Sub Teacher Aide $12.51/hr.  
Wanda Carey  Sub Teacher Aide $13.19/hr 
 


29. Athletic Appointment 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to make the following recommendation.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following athletic appointment for the 
2014-2015 school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First 
Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Position:       Step Years      $ Amount 
Fall Athletic Coordinator Adam Hawley 1 1 $2071 
 


30. Five Hour Driving Course Instructor – Jeff Ostroski 
Bob Magin is recommending an increase in the rate of pay for the instructor of the 5 Hour 
Driving Course. This class is given once a month in the District.  Mr. Ostroski has been teaching 
this course since 2005. 
 







10 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Business Administrator to compensate 
Jeffrey Ostroski for each Five Hour Driving Course conducted in the District, effective August 20, 
2014 according to the following schedule: 
10-15 students - $300.00 
16-25 students - $350.00 
Over 25 students - $400.00 
 


7.  Information Items:  
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Invitation to Orientation 
c. Project Graduation Thanks 
d. The Advocate 


 
8.  Public Participation: 
This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  
 





		RESOLUTION






                July 10, 2014                                        1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


JULY 10, 2014  7:00 PM      CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE DISTRICT OFFICE 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 


 Elena LaPlaca, Scott Bischoping   
   


CALL TO ORDER Elena LaPlaca, District Clerk, called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and 
led the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 


OATH OF OFFICE Lucinda Collier signed an Oath of Office. 
 


1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of July 10, 2014. 


 


APPOINT NOTETAKER Edward Magin moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints Judi 
Buckalew as the Meeting Chair and Note Taker for the July 10, 2014 
meeting. 


 


EXECUTIVE SESSION John Boogaard moved and Edward Magin seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session for the specific purpose of discussing a search process 
for a Superintendent of Schools. 


 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 8:50 PM. 
 


ADJOURNMENT Izetta Younglove moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:51 PM. 


 
 
 
 
        _____________________________________________ 
        Clerk of the Board of Education  








July 15, 2014                                   2 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REORGANIZATIONAL & REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


JULY 15, 2014  7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Edward Magin, Andrew Mathes, Danny 
Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, John Walker and 


approximately 10 guests.   
   


ABSENT/EXCUSED Lucinda Collier 
 


CALL TO ORDER Elena LaPlaca, District Clerk called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and 
led the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 
OATH OF OFFICE The Oath of Office was signed. 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Edward Main moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. Magin, A. 
Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of July 15, 2014. 


 
1c. ELECTION: PRESIDENT The District Clerk called for nominations for the office of President of the 


Board of Education.  Izetta Younglove nominated Edward Magin.  No 
other nominations were made and the process was closed, and a vote 
was called. 


 
 By a show of hands J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. 


Snyder, I. Younglove elected Edward Magin as President for the 2014-15 
school year. 


 
  Mr. Magin signed the Oath of Office and the gavel was turned over to him 


as President. 
 
1d. ELECTION: VICE PRESIDENT Edward Magin asked for nominations for the position of Vice President.  


Judi Buckalew nominated Danny Snyder.  No other nominations were 
made and the process was closed and a vote was called. 


 
 By a show of hands J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. 


Snyder, I. Younglove elected Danny Snyder as the Vice President for the 
2014-15 school year. 


  
 Mr. Snyder signed the Oath of Office as Vice President. 
 
1e. BOARD COMMITTEES Ed Magin asked Board Members to provide him with a list of the 


committees that interest them.  Assignments will be made at the August 
19th meeting.  Mr. Magin explained that Audit Committee members must 
be named at this meeting.  See item 1f. 


 







July 15, 2014                                   3 
 


1f. ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS Danny Snyder moved and John Boogaard seconded the following 
motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, 
E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to serve in the stated positions with stipends as 
stated for the 2014-15 school year, effective July 1, 2014.  The District 
Treasurer, Deputy Treasurer, District Activities Accounts Treasurers, 
Tax Collector, and Internal Auditor are covered under the District 
Blanket Bond of $100,000 unless otherwise stipulated.  
District Clerk:  Elena M. LaPlaca 
District Treasurer: Kathleen Krivitza 
Deputy Treasurer: Jan McDorman 
District Activities Accounts Treasurers:   
Cary Merritt, High School, Stipend: $2,100  
Kelly Cole, Middle School, Stipend: $1,200 
Erik Pentycofe, North Rose Elementary, Stipend:  $250.00 
Purchasing Agent: Robert Magin 
Tax Collector: Robert Magin 
Safety Compliance Officer: Scott Baker 
Title IX Compliance Officer: Scott Baker 
Liaison for Homeless Youth: Scott Baker 
Determination of Student Residency on behalf of Board of Education: John 
Walker 
Certification of Payroll: Robert Magin 
Signature on Checks: Kathleen Krivitza, Jan McDorman, John Walker  
Authorize Budget Transfers Funds:  John Walker 
Authorization to Sign Student Health/Remedial Services Contracts for out-of-
district placed students: Robert Magin 
External Auditor: Raymond  F. Wager CPA, Inc. 
Audit Committee: Judi Buckalew, Danny Snyder 
Reviewing Official for participation in the Federal Child Nutrition Program:  
Nancy Younglove 
Verification Official for participation in the Federal Child Nutrition Program: 
Nancy Younglove 
Hearing Official for participation in the Federal Child Nutrition Program: John 
Walker 
Supervisor of Attendance: Melanie Stevenson 
Dignity for All Students Officer: Scott Baker 
Designated Educational Official to receive court notification of student 
sentence/adjudications: Scott Baker 
 School Pesticide Representative: Robert Galloway and William Forjone 
 


1g. BANK DESIGNATIONS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education law, designate the 
following as the depositories for funds as listed below for the 2014-2015 
school year. 
Lyons National Bank, 5996 New Hartford St., Wolcott, NY  14590 
JP Morgan Chase, 4124 Pearsall St., Williamson, NY  14589 
Reliant Community Credit Union, 10 Benton Place, Sodus, NY  14551 
First Niagara, One HSBC Plaza, Rochester, NY 14639 
Health Economics Group, Inc., 1050 University Ave, Rochester, 
NY  14607 


 







July 15, 2014                                   4 
 


1h. OFFICIAL NEWSPAPERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, designate 
Lakeshore News and Finger Lakes Times as the District’s official 
newspapers for the 2014-15 school year. 


 
1i. PETTY CASH FUND Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approve the 
establishment of the following petty cash funds and the custodians of 
each fund. 


 North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School $100.00 Gen. Fund – Amy Shear 
 Middle School   $100.00 Gen. Fund -  Kimberlee Dobbin 
 High School    $100.00 Gen. Fund – Stacey Fox 
 District Office    $100.00 Gen. Fund – Elena LaPlaca 
 North Rose Bus Garage   $100.00 Gen. Fund – Scott Converse 
 
1j. COLLECTION OF TAXES  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes JP 
Morgan Chase Bank for automated tax collection service for the 2014-
2015 school year, effective July 1, 2014.  


  Be it further resolved that the authority to perform the duties of the 
Board with regard to correction of errors on tax rolls and refund of taxes 
based on such errors is hereby delegated to Robert Magin, Tax Collector; 
this delegation of authority is applicable only where the recommended 
correction or refund does not exceed $2,500, as specified in sections 554 
and 556 of the real property tax law. 


 
1k. APPT. SCHOOL ATTORNEYS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints 
Ferrara, Fiorenza, Larrison, Barrett & Reitz, PC, 5010 Campuswood Dr., 
East Syracuse, New York 13057 as legal counsel, and BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED that the Board of Education appoints Trespasz & Marquardt, 
LLP, Attorneys and Counselors t Law, 251 W. Fayette St., Syracuse, NY 
13202 as bond counsel. 


 
1l. STAFF DEVELOPMENT/ Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 


the Superintendent of Schools or designee to approve requests for staff 
development courses and conferences for the 2014-2015 school year. 


 
1m. AUTHORIZATION FOR BOE  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TO ATTEND CONFERENCES  Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, delegates the 


power to authorize Board member attendance at conferences, 
conventions and workshops, with expenses, to the President of the 
Board of Education.  


 
1n. AUTHORIZATION TO  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
APPLY FOR GRANTS  Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 


the Superintendent of Schools to apply for State and Federal Grants. 
 
1o. MILEAGE RATE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, establishes 
the mileage reimbursement rate to be the same as the IRS mileage rate. 


 







July 15, 2014                                   5 
 


Ip. SUBSTITUTE TEACHER  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COMPENSATION RATES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


Teacher Substitute pay rates for the 2014-2015 school year, as follows: 
Non-Certified @ $70.00/day; Certified @ $90.00/day; and Certified + 
retired from NRW @ $100.00/day. 


 Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances 
 Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ 
consecutive days in same assignment/in certification area - 
$200.00/day. 
 Certified Long Term Sub- non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in 
same assignment/in certification area – 1 - 20 days = daily rate/ 21+ 
day/$200.00.       
 Certified Long Term Sub - any assignment of 40+ days must be held 
by a teacher certified within that area/subject 


 
1q. SUB TEACHING ASSISTANT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COMPENSATION RATES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following rates for substitute Teaching Assistants for the 2014-2015 
school year: 
Daily Rates – Non-Certified:  $8.75/hour Certified: $9.25/hour 
Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances 
 Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ 
consecutive days in same assignment - $87.38/day. 
 Certified Long Term Sub - non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in 
same assignment – 1 - 20 days = hourly rate/ 21+ day/$87.38.       


 
1r. SUB SERVICE EMPLOYEE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COMPENSATION RATES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following rates for per diem substitutes for the 2014-2015 school year.   
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the hourly rate of pay for retired 
support staff will be the substitute hourly rate plus $2.00 per hour when 
subbing in the same area as prior to retirement.  
Bus Drivers  $13.00  Cleaners & Custodians  $ 8.75 
Clerical  $  9.00  Teacher Aides   $ 8.75 
Food Service Helpers  $8.75  Mechanics   $15.00 
RN   $12.50  Groundsmen/Maintenance $8.75 
Messenger  $  8.75  School Monitor   $8.75 


 
1s. AUTHORIZATION TO  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
INCREASE WAGES  Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 


the Business Administrator to increase the hourly wage of specific 
employees as needed to meet New York State Minimum Wage 
Requirement of $8.75/hr. 


 
1t. DISTRICT OWNED Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CELL PHONES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following employees appointed to the job titles/department listed to 
carry district-owned cellular telephones: 
Superintendent   School Business Administrator 
Facilities Department (6)  Dir. of Curriculum & Instruction 
Dir. of Technology   Transportation Supervisor 
Coordinator of Pupil Services  Dir.  of Special Education 
Principals     Assistant Principals 







July 15, 2014                                   6 
 


School Resource Official  School Lunch Manager  
1u. SCHOOL LUNCH PRICES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following 2014-2015 School Lunch Meal Pricing rates: 


 UPK – Grade 4             $2.00  Grades 5 – 12 $2.25  
       Extra Milk -      $      .55  Breakfast -  $1.50 
 
1v. USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 
the Business Administrator to approve requests by various community 
organizations for the use of school buildings and facilities according to 
district policy, at no cost to the district for the 2014-2015 school year.  


 
1w. USE OF SCHOOL BUSES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 
the Business Administrator to approve requests by various community 
organizations for the use of school buses according to district policy, at 
no cost to the district, for the 2014-2015 school year.  


 
2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one spoke. 
 
3. GOOD NEWS 100 percent of High School students who started the 2013-14 school 


year as Seniors graduated in June! 
 
4a. LETTER OF INTENT TO Izetta Younglove moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following  
RETIRE; JOHN WALKER motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education accepts with thanks for years 


of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement from 
John Walker as Superintendent of Schools, effective December 31, 2014. 


 
4b. LETTER OF INTENT TO Judi Buckalew moved and John Boogaard seconded the following  
RETIRE: KATHY TOPPING motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Kathy Topping, effective August 30, 2014. 


 
4c. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM Melanie Stevenson reported on a leadership academy that District 


Administrators are attend, which is sponsored by Wayne Finger Lakes 
BOCES. 


 
4d. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Robert Magin reported that his office is in the process of closing out last 


school year. 
 
4e. SUPERINTENDENT No report was given. 
 







July 15, 2014                                   7 
 


5. CONSENT AGENDA John Boogaard moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 
motions.  They  passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, 
E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
5a MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of June 24, 2014. 


 


5b. TREASURER’S REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Treasurer’s Reports for May, 2014. 


 


5c. RECOMMENDATIONS OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CSE & CPSE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated May 20, 
22, and 28, 2014, and June 18, 20, 24, 26 and 27, 2014, and July 1 and 8, 
2014, and the Committee on Preschool Special Education dated June 24, 
2014, and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
student number:  13345  11885  11156  12955  11783  12182  11598  11568 
10639  12963  12699  13315   IEP Amendments: 13155  12323 10899  11523 


 13052  10232  12109 
 


5d. DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PROPERTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes 


Jennifer Hayden to dispose of outdated textbooks and library books.  
 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 
the Middle School Media Center to dispose of outdated library books. 


 


5e. BID PARTICIPATION  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AUTHORIZATION Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes 


the Business Administrator to sign the Bid Participation Cooperative 
Agreement coordinated by Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES for the 2014-15 
school year. 


 


5f. FOOD & CAFETERIA BID Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
participation in the Food & Cafeteria Supplies Bid process through 
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES for the 2014-15 school 
year. 


 


5g. MCA TO PROVIDE HEALTH Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
BENEFITS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law , authorizes 


the President of the Board of Education to sign the Municipal 
Cooperative Agreement to Provide Health Benefits on behalf of the North 
Rose - Wolcott Central School District. 


 


5h. SCHOOL SAFETY COMMITTEE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of the following individuals to the North Rose - Wolcott 
Central School District Safety Committee for the 2014-2015 school year:  
Scott Baker BJ Forjone Robert Galloway Jennifer Hayden 
Kathy Hoyt   Irene Interlichia Mark Mathews 







July 15, 2014                                   8 
 


Scott Parmelee  Melissa Phelps  Ken VanFleet 
Nancy Younglove  Kelly Wasson  Crystal Weigand 
Tim Burns 


 
 
5i1. LETTER OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ELIZABETH BENTLEY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


resignation of Elizabeth Bentley as a Clerk/Typist, effective with the 
close of business on July 25, 2014. 


 


5i2. LETTER OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TRACY NICHOLS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


resignation of Tracy Nichols as a Special Education teacher, effective 
August 31, 2014. 


 


5i3. LETTER OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ELIZABETH SMITH Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


resignation of Elizabeth Smith as an Elementary teacher, effective 
August 26, 2014. 


 


5i4. APPT. MATH TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ELIZABETH SMITH Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


two year probationary appointment of Elizabeth Smith as a Math teacher 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Math 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014-August 26, 2016 
Salary: Step G $44,535 


 


5i5. APPT. TEACHING ASST. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AMANDA YOUNG Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Amanda Young as a Teaching 
Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant Level 1 
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: September 3, 2013 – September 2, 2016 
Salary: Step B $17,825 


 


5i6. APPT, CORRECTION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
HANNAH FARWELL Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


correction of the three year probationary appointment of Hannah 
Farwell as a Speech Pathologist, conditional upon a criminal history 
record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 
87 as follows: 
Certification: Professional Speech & Language Pathology  
Tenure Area:  Speech 
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: Step C $41,373  Step D  $41,564 


 


5i7. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  







July 15, 2014                                   9 
 


WILLIAM FORJONE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of William J. Forjone as a Sr. Maintenance 
Mechanic, effective August 12, 2014. 


 


5i8. APPT WELLNESS COORD. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
JOLENE CASELLI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Jolene Caselli as the Wellness Coordinator for the 2014-
2015 school year at a stipend of $1000.00. 


5i9. APPT. MCKINNEY-VENTO Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
HOMELESS ACT CLERICAL  Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law appoints 


Melanie Geil as McKinney-Vento Homeless Act clerical support for the 
District at a rate of $19.62 for the 2013-14 and at a rate of $19.88 for the 
2014-15 school year. 


 
5i10. APPT. ADMIN INTERNS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TRACEY DOUGHERTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 


Tracey Dougherty as an Administrative Intern serving as the High School 
Summer School Assistant Principal from approximately July 10, 2014 – 
August 14, 2014 at a rate of $1,000 to be paid from 21st Century Grant 
funds. 


  
ALLISON DEFOREST Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Allison DeForest as a Psychologist Intern at a stipend of $10,000 for the 
2014-15 school year. 


 
5i11. APPT SEASONAL CLEANERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
temporary appointment of Lisa Knorr as a Seasonal Cleaner, conditional 
upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 at $9.75/hr., effective July 7 – August 
29, 2014. 


 
5i12. APPT. SUMMER FOOD Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SERVICE PERSONNEL Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 


following individuals to provide food services for 2014 summer school 
programs from July 3 – August 15, 2014             
Staff   Position   Hrs./ Day        $/Hour   
Linda Harper Site Supervisor  6.25  $14.33 
Joan Whitney Food service Helper 5  $10.76 
Charity Yates Cook   6   $11.55 
Marion Ashley Site Supervisor  6  $19.97 
Arlene Perce Food Service Helper 4  $10.32 
 


5i13. APPT. SPL. ED SUMMER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SCHOOL STAFF Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 


following individuals to fill positions for Special Education Summer 
School, from July 7-August 15, 2014. 
Name Position Salary  hrs. per Day 
Cathy LaValley Teacher  $27.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Amy Plowe Teacher  $27.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Jen Kelsey Teacher  $27.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 







July 15, 2014                                   10 
 


Aubrey Palmer Speech/Language  $27.00/hr. Appox. 25 hrs. /wk 
Judy Tatum Teacher Assistant  $13.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Melissa Stevens Teacher Assistant  $13.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Brian LaValley Teacher Assistant  $13.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Tracey Keeton Teacher Aide  $12.51/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Carol Hull Teacher Aide  $11.83/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Becky Guthrie Teacher Aide  $12.51/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Shirley Luciano Teacher Aide  $13.04/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Joyce Freeman Teacher Aide  $10.32/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Chere Poole Teacher Aide  $10.32/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Teresa Palmer Teacher Aide  $9.75/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Jennifer Rosenbaum Substitute Teacher $27.00/hr.  
Rosa Visconti-Goebel Substitute Teacher $27.00/hr.  
Shannon MacRae Substitute Teacher $27.00/hr.  


 Becky Rose Sub Teacher Asst.   $13.00/hr. 
 
5i14. SUMMER ESCAPE/AFTER  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
THE BELL/ENRICHMENT STAFF Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following individuals to work in the Summer Escape, Enrichment 
Program and in the After the Bell Program for the 2014-2015 school 
year: 
Staff   Position  Salary 
Eric Schultz Program Director $25,000 [9/1 thru 6/30/15] 
Tara Henries Program Aide  $10.00/hr. [7/14-8/8/14] 
Brian Marshall Program Aide  $10.00/hr. [7/14-8/8/14] 


 
5I15. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2014-2015 
school year: 
Name Bldg Title Step Yr Salary 
Allen Kelly HS Student Council Advisor (.5 stipend)  2 7 $785 
Allen Kelly HS Art Club Advisor  2 5 $1,499 
Allen Kelly HS Coordinator Spring Arts Festival  2 5 $747 
Bartholomew Michele HS Ski Club Advisor Volunteer 
Bartholomew Michele HS Senior Class Advisor  2 6 $1,886 
Grasso Mike HS Senior Class Advisor  3 9 $2,179 
Hosier Jessica HS Varsity Club Advisor (.5 stipend)  1 1 $555 
Judge Jennifer HS Junior Class Advisor  2 6 $944 
Judge Jennifer HS FBLA Advisor  3 8 $1,732 
Judge Jennifer HS School Store  3 8 $1,814 
LaValley Brian HS Musical - Set Construction  4 11 $602 
LaValley Brian HS Freshman Class Advisor (.5 stipend  3 9 $412 
Marushak Emily HS National Honor Society Advisor  1 2 $1,110 
Packard Barbara HS Masterminds Advisor  4 14 $1,832 
Peterson Cathy HS Student Council Advisor (.5 stipend)  4 11 $960 
Peterson Cathy HS Yearbook Advisor - Business  4 12 $1,528 
Plowe Amy HS Freshman Class Advisor (.5 stipend)  1 2 $264 
Rothfuss Heidi HS Interact Club Advisor  4 16 $1,832 
Salow Cindy HS Varsity Club Advisor (.5 stipend)  1 3 $555 
Thomas Tim HS Meteorology Club Advisor Volunteer 
Wiktorowicz Amy HS Sophomore Class Advisor  2 6 713 
Bishop Caitlyn MS Musical - Costume Designer  2 4 $493 
Cole Kelly MS Bus Loader  2 6 $1,256 
Cole Kelly MS Student Council Advisor (.5 stipend)  1 3 $582 
La Clair Shannon MS Honor's Trip Advisor Volunteer 
Laird Kurt MS Bus Loader  1 2 930 







July 15, 2014                                   11 
 


Richwalder Alex MS Pit Band Director  1 1 $963 
Burgess Sally NRWE Student Council Advisor  2 4 $944 
Pentycofe Erik NRWE AV Coordinator  3 7 $1,445 
Stevens Carol NRWE Student Council Advisor  2 4 $944 


 
5i16 CO-CURRICULAR APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following co-curricular appointment for the 2013-14 school year:   


 Kurt Laird Bus Loader Step 1/Year 1  $912  
 
5i17. 2014-15 AQUATICS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or Lifeguards or 
Program Directors for all swim programs for 2014-15. 


Name Rate/ Hr. Position(s) Name Rate/ Hr. Position(s) 
Kat Lange  $23.00    Program Director Kaitlyn Cox  $21.00   Lifeguard/WSI 
Emily Wilson   $16.00   Lifeguard/WSI Amanda Randall  $12.50   Lifeguard/WSI 
Dylan Frey   $11.50    Lifeguard/WSI Justin Smith   $11.00    Lifeguard/WSI 
Alex Ciopyk  $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI Carly Ostroski  $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI 
Amelia Rothfuss  $9.50   Lifeguard/WSI Kendra Stewart   $9.50   Lifeguard/WSI 
Taylor Porter  $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI Alex Ferrente   $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI 
Helen Palmer  $9.50  Lifeguard/WSI Katie Sarver  $9.50   Lifeguard/WSI 
Callen Lange  $10.00    Lifeguard/WSI Casen Lange   $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI 
Ryan Mumby   $9.50     Lifeguard/WSI Bryan Walker   $9.50  Lifeguard/WSI 
Ben Gersnter  $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI Jordann Pendleton $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI 
Danielle Hoyt $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI Brittany Fordham $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI 
Elizabeth Fox $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI Chelsea Galuski $9.50    Lifeguard/WSI 
Jacob Bailey   $9.50   Lifeguard/WSI Elizabeth Fox $9.50   Lifeguard/WSI 
Katie Mathes $9.50   Lifeguard/WSI Andre Green   $8.75   Lifeguard  
Scotty Martin $8.75  Morning Swim Supervisor 
Scotty Martin $25.50  Program Director/ Lifeguard/WSI Trainer Instructor 


 Cindy Wood   $22.50  Program Director/ Lifeguard Trainer Instructo 
 


5i18. COACHING & ATHLETIC Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
APPOINTMENTS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following coaching appointments for the 2014-2015 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful 
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Fall Coaching  Positions  Step Years  $ Amount 
Boys Soccer Varsity Gordon Martin 4 43 4,851 
  Jr. Varsity  Jamie Carr  3 8 3,080  
  Modified  Jay Reynolds 4 13 2,625 
Girls Soccer Varsity Amy Bromley 4 13 4,851  
  Modified   Patricia Jackson 4 17 2,625 
Boys Volleyball Varsity Brad Lehman 1 2 2,940 
  Modified  Chris Ackley 3 9 2,387 
Girls Volleyball Varsity Brad Lehman 3 7 4,410 
  Jr. Varsity Alex Richwalder 1 3 2,053  
  Modified Kim Dobbin 4 10 2,625 
X-Country Varsity Jennifer Judge 3 7 3,687 
Girls Swimming Varsity Jeff Drake 4 17 7 ,281 
  Modified Brian Cole  1 3 2,389   
Girls Tennis Varsity Pete Treasure 4 16 4,056  
  Modified  Mike Grasso 4 11 3,387  
Winter Coaching Positions 
Girls Basketball Varsity Gary Lockwood 4 13 7,281  
  Jr. Varsity Pam Lockwood 2 5 4,157  
  Modified  Patricia Jackson 4 18 3,614 
Boys Basketball Varsity Brian Hoyt  4 14 7,281  







July 15, 2014                                   12 
 


  Jr. Varsity Paul McIntyre 4 14 5,080  
  Modified  Jay Reynolds 4 11 3,614 
Wrestling Varsity James Prentice 4 30 7,281 
  Junior Varsity Jerry Decausemaker 4 33 5,080  
  Modified Mark Williams  4 15 3,614 
Boys Swimming Varsity  Brian Cole  3 8 6,620 
Boys & Girls Bowling  Varsity  Cathy LaValley 4 17 4,056 
Basketball Cheerleading Varsity  Katrina Beckman 1 2 2,280 
Indoor Track Varsity George Mitchell 4 14 7,281 
Spring Coaching Positions 
Softball  Varsity Rob Yarrow 3 7 4,410 
  Junior VarsityKate Atkins 1 3 2,053 
  Modified  Chris Ackley 4 13 3,282 
Baseball  Varsity Jay Reynolds 3 8 4,410  
  Junior Varsity Brian Cole 2 6 2,772  
  Modified Erik Pentycofe 2 6 2,685 
Track  Girls Varsity George Mitchell 4 24 4,851 
  Boys Varsity Nick Wojieck 4 14 4,851  
  Modified John O’Brien 4 13 3,282 
Boys Tennis Varsity Pete Treasure 4 16 4,056  
  Modified  Tim Thomas 4 12 3,387 
Golf  Varsity Scott Baker 3 7 3,687 
  Nick Wojieck Volunteer 
  Dave Murphy Volunteer 
  Eric VanFleet Volunteer 
Aquatics Director  Amy Bromley  4 11 7,986 
Golf Range Director  Anne Dapolito  3 9            3,839 
Fitness Center Coord. Kristi King   2 4 2,861 
Athletic Coord Winter Tim Burns  1 3 2,649 
Athletic Coord Spring Brad Lehman  2 4 2,861 
 


5i19. 2014 SUMMER  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TRANSPORTATION Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 


following individuals as 2014 summer bus drivers, monitors, and 
substitute drivers:  
Staff Position Rate  Staff Position Rate  
Jean Shorts  Driver $20.13 Gale Anthony  Driver $17.84 
Robert Wilson  Driver $16.61 Douglas Rotach  Driver  $16.65 
Wendy Jason  Driver $15.99 Roger Anderson  Driver  $15.35 
Willie Davis  Driver  $15.35 Richard Wigfield  Driver  $15.35 
Michael Webb  Driver  $15.35 Lisa Knorr  Driver  $15.06 
Donna Mills  Driver  $15.06 Lee Campbell  Driver  $15.06 
Craig Stevenson  Driver  $14.78 Deb McQuown  Monitor  $11.21 
Becky Guthrie Monitor $  9.75 


 
6. INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports were given to the Board. 
 
7. PUBLIC ACCESS Cary Merritt introduced Joelle Grifa. Who is the Summer School Principal 


Intern. 
 
8a. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA John Boogaard moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the July 15, 2014 meeting agenda. 


 
  







July 15, 2014                                   13 
 


8b. APPOINT SUPERINTENDENT John Boogaard moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.   
SEARCH CONSULTANT It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, , E. Magin, A. 


Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education appoints and indemnifies 
Scott A Bischoping, District Superintendent of Schools, Wayne-Finger 
Lakes BOCES, as search consultant for the position of Superintendent of 
Schools for the North Rose Wolcott Central School District at no 
compensation and agrees to reimburse the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES 
for incidental costs incurred during the search process. 
 


9. EXECUTIVE SESSION Danny Snyder moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. Magin, A. 
Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 7:35 PM for the purpose of discussing the 
employment history of a specific individual and to discuss the tenure 
recommendation of a specific individual. 


 
 Executive Session was held in the District Office Conference Room. 
 
OPEN SESSION The meeting returned to Open Session at 10:20 PM.  
 
ADJOURNMENT Danny Snyder moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
adjournment of the meeting at 10:20 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________________________ 
     Clerk, Board of Education 
 
 
 
 





		Winter Coaching Positions

		Basketball Cheerleading Varsity  Katrina Beckman 1 2 2,280



		Softball  Varsity Rob Yarrow 3 7 4,410






July 24, 2014                        14 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 


JULY 24, 2014  6:00 PM      CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE DISTRICT OFFICE 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew Mathes, Izetta 
Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Scott Bischoping, Joseph Shields 


   
ABSENT/EXCUSED John Boogaard, Danny Snyder 


 
CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM and led 


the Pledge of Allegiance, 
 


1a.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes,  I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of July 24, 2014. 


 
1b. EXECUTIVE SESSION Lucinda Collier moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes,  I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 6:05 PM for the purpose of discussing the 
employment history of specific individuals. 


 
 The meeting returned to Regular Session at 7:45 PM. 
 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the July 24, 2014 meeting agenda. 


 
APPOINT ACTING  Lucinda Collier moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following  
SUPERINTENDENT: motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E.  
HENRY HANN Magin, A. Mathes, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


 WHEREAS, Superintendent John Walker will be temporarily 
unavailable to carry out his duties as Superintendent; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board is desirous of appointing a qualified person to 
serve as Acting Superintendent during the period commencing on or 
about August 6, 2014, to oversee and direct District operations, and to 







July 24, 2014                        15 
 


additionally provide the Board of Education with assistance during the 
anticipated leave of the Superintendent, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Education after due consideration, has 
determined that Henry Hann possesses the qualifications and experience 
to serve as the Acting Superintendent of the North Rose-Wolcott Central 
School District, to continue the orderly administration of the District’s 
educational and operational affairs and to undertake such duties and 
responsibilities on behalf of the District, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Mr. Hann has agreed to accept the Board’s offer of 
appointment to serve as the District’s Acting Superintendent. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, this Board, pursuant to applicable provisions of 
the New York State Education Law, hereby appoints Henry Hann as 
Acting Superintendent of Schools of the North Rose-Wolcott Central 
School District commencing on or about August 6, 2014, and continuing 
until such time as is deemed necessary by the Board of Education; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Education Law, the District shall defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless Mr. Hann from any claims which may arise in connection 
with his services as Acting Superintendent during such period; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby approves and 
adopts the written Agreement for Acting Superintendent services 
(attached herewith as “Exhibit A”) which provides for the benefits, salary 
and other terms and conditions as are contained therein and authorizes 
the President of the Board, or in his absence, the Vice President of the 
Board to execute same on behalf of the Board and to file same with the 
District Clerk. 
 


ADJOURNMENT Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:07 PM. 


 
 


 
 
 
    _________________________________________________ 
    Clerk of the Board of Education 


 
 
 
 
 
 








North Rose – Wolcott High School 
11631 SALTER – COLVIN ROAD 


WOLCOTT, NEW YORK 14590 
PHONE: 315-594–3100   FAX: 315-594-6235 


 


MR. PAUL BENZ MRS. KATHY HOYT 


Principal MR. BRIAN READ 


 Assistant Principals 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
NORTH ROSE – WOLCOTT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


You are cordially invited to attend 
 


Freshmen Orientation Night 
and welcome the Class of 2018 


to the High School. 
 


Wednesday, August 27th, 
from 5:30 pm until 7:30 pm 


 








(-La


I
Dear Honored Supporter of North Rose-Wolcott


Project Graduation,


You, our loyal supporters, continue to come through for us! You
help us carry out this event year after year with monetary


donations, food, door prizes, and for some, the gift of your time.


As these uncertain economic times continue, we are so grateful
for people like you and organizations like yours to help us keep
our seniors safe on this most memorable of nights! We thank


you, our seniors thank you, and their families thank you!


Sincerely,


The Project Graduation Committee


/


‘i


7’I
1U\? 1JL


/1) /E) / ()


Deb D’Aurizio
Lois Sheffield


Andrea Roelle
Deb Phillips


Nancy Snyder
Yvonne Doyle








Office of Personnel
Relations


Randy J. Ray
Director of Personnel Relations


Brent D. Cooley
Senior Labor Relations Specialist


Emily Brown
J. Ryan Hatch


Labor Relations Specialists


Mark W. Snyder
Safety Coordinator


Linda M. Brown
Kelly M. Walsh


Administrative Support


Telephone: (315) 255-7683 or (315) 253-0361
FAX (315)255-7625


Email: lbrown@cayboces.org


Providing comprehensive
employment and personnel
relations services to local
school districts for over


40 years.


ADvocATE
CAYuGA-ON0NDAGA BOCES


OmcE OF PERSONNEL RELATI0N5
1879 WEsT GENE5EE STREET ROAD
AUBURN, NEW YORK 13021-9430


VOLUME )OCXIII


JuNE/JuLY 2014


IN THIS ISSUE


• WELCOME NEW CHIEF
SCHOOL OFFICERS


• THE OPR WELCOMES
RYAN HATCH


• DASA PROTECTIONS MAY
NOT BE LIMITED TO JUST
STUDENTS IN THE
DISTRICT


• IDENTITIES OF WITNESSES
DURING STUDENT
DISCIPLINE PROCEDURES


• SCHOOL SAFETYAND
TEACHERS’ FIRST
AMENDMENT RIGHTS


• WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
AND CIVIL SERVICE LAW
NOTIFICATIONS


• AREA UNEMPLOYMENT
RATES FOR MAY2014


• CPI FOR MAY&JUNE 2014


<6


VOLUME XXXIII JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 1







Welcome
New Chief(
School
Officers
The Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Office of


Personnel Relations welcomes and wishes


much success to these recently appointed


Chief School Officers:


KENNETH SLENTZ at the
SKANEATELES CENTRAL SCHOOL
DISTRICT


MATTFRAHM at the
NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
DISTRICT


JAMIE FARR at the
PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS CENTRAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT


Best wishes to all new Superintendents
and district administrators!


THE OPR
WELCOMES


RYAN HATCH
The Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Office of
Personnel Relations is pleased to announce
the recent appointment of J. Ryan Hatch as
a Labor Relations Specialist for the BOCES.


Ryan graduated from the University of
Colorado - Boulder with a bachelor’s
degree in Business Management. After
receiving his undergraduate degree, Ryan
attended and graduated with honors from
the Syracuse University College of Law and


the Whitman School of Management at
Sàcuse University.


Since graduating, Ryan has worked as
a litigation associate at The Law Office
of Frank W. Miller. Ryan has extensive
experience representing and counseling
school districts and municipalities on a
wide variety of legal issues, including labor,
employment, and education law. He is very
excited about joining the OPR team and
looks forward to meeting all of you.


DASA Protections
May Not Be


Limited to Just
Students in the


District


In a recent decision, J.G.S. v. Beilmore
Merrick Central High School District, the
Nassau County Supreme Court found that
a lawsuit against a school district based on
the Dignity for All Students Act (“DASA”)
could go forward even though the alleged
victim was not a student in the District.
In this case, the plaintiff alleged that two
students circulated a video of a lewd act
and told other students that the plaintiff
was one of the participants therein. The


VOLUME XXXIII .JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 2







plaintiff had previously complained to the
District about the two students’ bullying
behavior. i-lowever, at the time the video
was being distributed, the plaintiff was not
a student in the District, but attended a
private school. The District argued to the
Court that it did not owe any duty to the
plaintiff under DASA, since the plaintiff
was not a student in the District and that it
complied with the requirements of DASA in
all respects.


The Court found that a school district
could not turn a “blind eye” to any acts
of bullying by its students, and that the
requirements of DASA were applicable
even if the victim student did not attend
any school in the District. In reaching this
finding, the Court specifically referenced
the legislative intent of the law, noting
that acts of bullying are “inconsistent
with a school’s education mission.” The
Court also stated that under DASA “no
student shall be subject to harassment
or bullying by employees or students on
school property or at a school function.”
Essentially, under this Court’s ruling,
school districts must comply with the
requirements in DASA if the alleged bullies
go to school anywhere in the district; where
the alleged victim goes to school is of no
importance.


The Court found that it was premature to
dismiss the case based on the District’s
contention that it had done enough to
comply with the requirements of DASA.
The case was allowed to go forward to
allow the plaintiff an opportunity to
conduct discovery.


The decision by the Court is of note
for a couple of different reasons. First,
DASA does not explicitly provide for a
private right of action against a school
district. However, since the claim was
not dismissed, it can be implied that this
Court believes that DASA does provide
for a private right of action against


school districts. Second, the Court’s
liberal interpretation of DASA imposes
the broadest possible responsibilities on
school districts to investigate and address
all allegations of bullying.


It should be noted that currently this ruling
is not binding in jurisdictions outside of
Nassau County, but may be persuasive to
other courts considering these matters.
School districts should make sure to
investigate and take appropriate action
when confronted with any case of bullying
within their district, regardless of who the
victim may be.


Identities of
Witnesses


During Student
Discipline


Procedures
This year the Commissioner of Education
was directed by the Albany County
Supreme Court to reconsider the decision
in Appeal of C.M., 52 Ed. Dept. Rep.,
l)ecision No. 16439 (Dec. 24, 2013). In
that case, the Commissioner sustained the
appeal of a student on the grounds that the


VOLUME XXXIII JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 3







student was not given an opportunity to
question the complaining witness during
an informal disciplinary conference, as set
forth in New York Education Law 32 14(3)
(b).


The Court wanted the Commissioner
to reconsider the decision taking into
account the case of D.F. v. Bd. Of Educ.
of Syosset Cent. Sch. Dist., 386 F. Supp.
2d 119 (E.D.N.Y. 2005), wherein a federal
court held that “the School’s interest in
protecting the identities of the students
[because of the belief that the Plaintiff was
violent] outweighed any interest in cross-
examination of them the Plaintiff may have
had.” On reconsideration, Appeal of C.M.,
53 Ed. Dept. Rep., Decision No. 16583 (jan.
3, 2014), the Commissioner found that
although the identity of the complaining
victim was not disclosed, it was sufficient
that the student had the opportunity to
question the principal and other school
officials who investigated the incident in
question and interviewed witnesses and
victims.


In reaching his holding in this matter, the
Commissioner relied heavily on evidence
from the principal that victims, witnesses
and/or their parents said they were afraid
of physical and/or social retaliation if
they came forward. It was these fears of
retribution that allowed the district to
protect the identity of the complaining
student.


While this decision ultimately favored
the school district’s decision, it is clear
that all school districts need to have
well documented reasons for not giving
a student the opportunity to question


complaining witnesses during an informal
disciplinary conference. Lack of availability
or simple unwillingness of a complaining
witness to appear will likely not be enough
to get past the requirements of law.


School Safety
and Teachers’


First Amendment
Rights


The New York Court of Appeals recently
addressed whether the discipline imposed on
two teachers for participating in a curbside
parking demonstration violated the teachers’
First Amendment rights.


In Stinter v. Board of Education of East
Meadow Union Free School District, the
Court of Appeals first addressed whether
the teachers’ decision to park in an area
where parents usually drop off their
children and display signs regarding stalled
negotiations constituted speech under the
First Amendment. ‘[he majority found that
this conduct was a form of expressive speech
that addressed a matter of public concern
and was entitled to First Amendment
protection.


The Court then considered whether the
discipline arising from the teachers’
protected activity was justified. The school
district stated that the evidence presented at
the hearings showed that the teachers had
created a “dangerous traffic condition” and
had caused “actual disruption of the school’s
operation.” The school district also asserted
that its interest in protecting students
outweighed the teachers’ right to participate


VOLUME XXXIII JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 4







in the curbside parking demonstration. total of one year. In order to effectuate this


The Court of Appeals found that the
school district had met its burden and
demonstrated that the discipline was
justified. The Court noted that the teachers
created “a substantial risk to student safety”
when traffic was backed up and students
had to be dropped off in the middle of the
street. The Court also stated that the school
district did not did not have to show that a
student was actually injured in order to meet
its burden.


In addition, the Court noted that the parking
demonstration had “led 16 teachers to arrive
late to work” and caused actual disruption
to the school’s operation. In sum, the school
district had “demonstrated a potential risk
to student safety that outweighed the First
Amendment value of [the teachers’] speech
about collective bargaining.”


Although the decision in Santer is supportive
of school administrators and their role
in protecting students and ensuring the
effective operation of schools, districts
should continue try to act judiciously when
pursuing disciplinary actions against their
employees whose conduct may qualify for
First Amendment protections.


Workers’
Compensation and
Civil Service Law


Notifications
Civil Service Law §71 entitles permanent
civil service employees to a minimum one-
year leave of absence for a work-related
illness or injury. An employer has the right
to commence a proceeding to terminate an
individual’s employment after the employee
has exhausted his/her cumulative leave


termination, an employee must be given
notice of his/her rights under the law and
afforded a hearing to contest their ability to
return to work and/or the amount of leave
previously taken.


An appellate decision appears to require
public employers to notify employees, at the
inception of a workers’ compensation leave,
that they carl be terminated if they fail to
return within one year. LaJoie v. County of
Niagara, 239 A.D.2d 908, 659 N.Y.S.2d 622
(4th Dept. 1997).


In LaJoie, the employee was terminated in
accordance with Civil Service Law §71. That
is, the employee was provided with notice
of the pre-termination hearing. The hearing
was held, and it was determined that the
employee had been absent in excess of
one year due to a work related illness or
injury, and that she was not physically able
to return to work. The employee appealed
Niagara County’s decision to terminate her
employment and argued that the County did
not notify her at the commencement of her
workers’ compensation leave that she could
be terminated if she did not return within
one year.


The Appellate Division, Fourth Department,
agreed with Ms. LaJoie and upheld a lower
court’s order to reinstate her. The Court
found that the Civil Service Rules and
Regulations obligated the County of Niagara
to notify Ms. Lajole, at the inception of
her workers’ compensation leave, that she
could be terminated from her position if she
failed to return from her leave within one
year. 4 N.Y.C.R.R. §5.9(b). In particular,
4 N.Y.C.R.R. §5.9(b) specifically provides
that not later than the 21 St day of absence
due to an occupational injury or disease,
the appointing authority must notify the
employee in writing of:


1. the effective date of that leave;


2. the right to leave of absence from the


VOLUME XXXIII JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 5







position during continued disability
for one year unless extended;


3. the right to apply to the appointing
authority to return to duty at any time
during the leave;


4. the right to a hearing to contest a
finding of unfitness for restoration to
duty;


5. the termination of employment as a
matter of law at the expiration of the
workers’ compensation leave; and


6. the right thereafter to apply to the
Civil Service Department within
one year of the end of disability for
reinstatement to the position if vacant,
to a similar position, or to a preferred
list pursuant to section 71 of the Civil
Service Law and subdivision (e) of this
section.


The Court found that the County of Niagara
failed to provide this written notification
within the first twenty-one (21) days of Ms.
Lajoie’s workers’ compensation leave and
directed her reinstatement.


There are arguments that 4 N.Y.C.R.R. §5.9(b)
is not applicable to school districts and other
local municipalities since the regulation
applies to the New York State Civil Service
Department and school districts are, for
the most part, governed by the county civil
service rules. Nonetheless, school districts
and other public employers should take
heed from the Laloie decision and issue
the appropriate written notification within
the twenty-one (21) days after an employee
commences a workers’ compensation leave.
A sample letter is provided, and we
strongly encourage every school district
to forward this letter immediately to every
employee who is on or goes on a workers’
compensation leave. We also encourage
each employer to check with its workers’
compensation carrier to determine if the
requisite notification is already being issued.


(Employer Letterhead)


Employee Name
Employee Address


Re: Civil Service Law Section 71


Dear


It has come to my attention that you are
on workers’ compensation leave as a result
of a work-related illness or injury. Your
workers’ compensation leave is effective


. Pursuant to Civil Service Law


§ 71, you have the right to leave of absence
from the position during continued
disability for not more than one year,
unless extended. You also have the right to
apply to the board of education to return to
duty at any time during your leave.


If you do not return from your leave
within one year, you have the right to a
hearing to contest a finding of unfitness for
restoration to duty. If you are found unfit
to return to duty, your employment may be
terminated in accordance with Civil Service
Law § 71. If you are terminated, you have
the right to apply to the County Civil
Service Department within one year after
the end of your disability for reinstatement
to your position if it is vacant, to a similar
position, or to a preferred eligible list
pursuant to Civil Service Law §71 and 4
N.Y.C.R.R. 5.9(e).


I encourage you to contact your local
union representative for advice. However,
if you should have any questions regarding
this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
me.


Very truly yours,


VOLUME XXXIII JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 6







New York State Rate


AREA UNEMPLOYMENT RATES


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2014 7.3% 7.7% 7.2%__6.1%__6.4%
2013 9.1% 8.6% 8.0% 7.4% 7.5% 7.8% 7.8% 7.5% 7.4% 7.3% 6.8% 6.6% 7.7%


Syracuse, NY_Metropolitan Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Decj :
2014 7.4% 7.6% 7.1%__5.8%__6.1%
2013 9.3% 8.9% 8.2% 7.5% 7.4% 7.7% 7.5% 7.1% 7.1% 6.8% 6.6% 6.5% 7.6%


Auburn, NY Micropolitan Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr Mayjun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2014 7.5% 7.8% 7.2% 5.6% 5.7%
2013 9.2% 9.0% 8.2% 7.3% 6.7% 6.9% 6.9% 6.6j6.4% 6.3% 6.2% 6.2% 7.2%


Cayuga Coanty Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb J Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec_f
2014 7.5% 7.8% L7.2% 5.6% 5.7%j
2013 9.2% 9.0% [ 8.2% 7.3% 6.7% } 6.9% 6.9% 6.6% 6.4% 6.3% 6.2% 6.2% 7.2%


Broonie County Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul_fug Sep
Tact


Nov Dec
2014 8.0% 8.2% 7.6% 6.1% 6.4%
2013 9.7% 9.2% 8.4% 7.6% 7.5% 8.0% 7.8% 7.4% 7.4% 7.1% 7.0% 7.0% 7.8%


Ithaca, NY Metropolitan Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2014 4.9% 4.9% 4.4% 3.5% 4.1%
2013 6.3% 5.5% 5.0% 4.6% 4.9% 5.6% 5.6% 5.4% 4.7% 4.6% 4.2% 4.0% 5.0%


Ontario/Seneca/Wayne/Yates_Statistical_Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2014 7.3% 7.7% 7.0% 5.7% 5.5%
2013 9.2% 9.0% 8.3% 7.3% 6.7% 6.7% 6.3% 5.8% 5.9% 5.7% 5.8% 6.0% 6.9%


Source: New York State Department of Labor
Labor Statistics


VOLUME XXXIII JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 7







CONSUMER PRICE INDICES
INDEX % INCREASE % INCREASE
1982-84 FROM FROM


BASE YEAR=100 PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH


May 2014


NY-Northeastern New Jersey Area


1. All Urban Consumers 261.225 0.5 1.9


2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 257.145 0.5 1.9


U.S. City Average


1. All Urban Consumers 237.900 0.3 2.1


2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 234.216 0.3 2.1


June 2014


NY-Northeastern New Jersey Area


1. All Urban Consumers 261 .350 0.0 1.7


2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 257.147 0.0 1.7


U.S. City Average


1. All Urban Consumers 238.343 0.2 2.1


2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 234.702 0.2 2.0


VOLUMEXXXIII JuNE/JULY2O14 PAGE8







COST OF LIVING UPDATE


ALL CITIES NY - NORTHEASTERN NEW JERSEY


Month Revised Wage % All Urban % Revised Wage % All Urban %
Earner Index Consumers Index Earner Index Consumers Index


Jan-12 223.2 3.1 226.7 2.9 245.5 3.0 249.3 2.8
Feb-12 224.3 3.1 227.7 2.9 246.5 2 250.3 2.6
Mar-12 226.3 2.9 229.4 2.7 248.2 27 245.1 2.5
Apr-12 227.0 2.4 230.1 2.3 248.7 2.5 245.9 2.3
May-12 226.6 1.6 229.8 1.7 249.0 1.9 252.7 1.8
Jun-12 226.0 1.6 229.5 1.7 248.5 1.6 252.4 1.6
Jul-12 225.6 1.3 229.1 1.4 248.2 1.2 252.0 1.1
Aug-12 227.1 1.7 230.4 1.7 249.7 1.5 253.5 1.4
Sep-12 228.2 2.0 231.4 2.0 251.0 1.7 254.6 1.6
Oct-12 228.0 2.2 231.3 2.2 250.5 1.7 254.3 1.7
Nov-12 226.6 1.7 230.2 1.8 250.6 2.1 254.3 2.0
Dec-12 225.9 1.7 229.6 1.7 249.5 2.0 253.6 2.1
Jan-13 226.5 1.5 230.3 1.6 250.8 2.2 254.8 2.2
Feb-13 228.7 1.9 232.2 2.0 252.3 2.3 256.2 2.4
Mar-13 229.3 1.3 232.8 1.5 252.7 1.8 256.6 1.9
Apr-13 228.9 0.9 232.5 1.1 252.0 1.3 256.0 1.4
May-13 229.4 1.2 232.9 1.4 252.3 13 256.3 1.4
Jun-13 230.0 1.8 233.5 1.8 252.9 1.8 256.9 1.8
Jul-13 230.1 2.0 233.6 2.0 253.3 2.1 257.3 2.1
Aug-13 230.4 1.5 233.9 1.5 253.6 1.6 257.7 1.7
Sep-13 230.5 1.0 234.1 1.2 254.4 1.4 258.5 1.6
Oct-13 229.7 0.8 233.5 1.0 252.9 0.9 257.1 1.1
Nov-13 229.1 1.1 233.1 1.2 253.0 1.0 257.4 1.2
Dec-13 229.2 0.0 233.0 0.0 253.1 ftO 257.3 0.0
Jan-14 230.0 0.4 233.9 0.4 255.5 ft9 259.6 0.9
Feb-14 230.9 0.4 234.8 0.4 254.8 -03 259.0 -0.2
Mar-14 232.6 0.7 236.3 0.6 255.9 05 260.0 0.4
Apr-14 233.4 0.4 237.1 0.3 255.9 ftO 260.0 0.0
May-14 234.2 0.3 237.9 0.3 257.1 0.5 261.2 0.5
Jun-14 234.7 0.2 238.3 0.2 257.1 0.0 261.4 0.0
J u I -14


Aug-14


Sep-14


Oct-14


Nov-14


Dec-14


VOLUMEXXXIII JUNE/JULY2OI4 PAGE9







THE ADVOCATE
STAFF
Editorial Assistant &


Desktop Publisher:
Linda M. Brown


Contributors:
Randy J. Ray


Brent D. Cooley
Emily Brown
J. Ryan Hatch


Mark W. Snyder
Linda M. Brown


Published by:


Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES
Office of Personnel Relations


1879 West Genesee Street Road
Auburn, NY 1302 1-9430


Telephone: (315) 255-7683
Fax: (315) 255-7625


* All Rights Reserved


PAST ISSUES OF “THEADVOATE”


Past issues of “The Advocate” can be read and/or downloaded for your reference at your


convenience.


Simply go to our website at www.cayboces.org, navigate through Management Services,


then Labor Relations Service, then click the link to “The Advocate” newsletter.


VOLUME XXXIII JUNE/JULY 2014 PAGE 10





